Message

From: Lijin Sun [LSun@aqgmd.gov]
Sent: 5/23/2019 12:42:32 PM
To: Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; Catherine Aguilar
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10dc6681da7242ae910cd168a25b5d41-catherine]

CC: Michael Krause [MKrause@agmd.gov]
Subject: RE: Meeting Inquiry with
Hi Lisg,

We would like to propose a slightly different approach to the IBEC mesting on June 6" We would like have a good
technical understanding first so we have an opportunity to discuss intermally with our counsel. There could be a separate
meeting with counsels present at a later day/time. Let me know if yvou are amendable to the proposal.

June 687 1-3 p.m. is confirmedd.
What time on July 18" are you looking at?
We are available on lune 5" before 10 am {8:30-10am), not at 10 am.

Thank you,
Lijin

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 12:26 PM

To: Lijin Sun <LSun@agmd.gov>; Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting Inquiry with

Lijun Sun,

You are truly the best! Thank you for providing your time — | really, really appreciate our partnership we are developing
and continue to push all the teams | work with to proactively reach out to you and your unit early on in the EIR process.

The Inglewood Basketball Entertainment Center team is able to meet on June 6" from 1-3 pm. We would like to include
the outside counsel to go through assumptions, methodology, modeling approach for the IBEC. | will get you the list of
individuals attending in advance. We will also like to set time on July 18",

The City of LA is requesting to meet with you and your team on June 5% at 10 am? | will triple check on that time, but
could you hold that date and time.

Thanks,

Lisa Trifilett

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.



From: Lijin Sun <LSun@aagmd.eov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Catherine Aguilar <cathering@trifilettivonsulting.com>
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulling.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting Inquiry with

Hi Catherine,

We are available in these timeframes. If you can let me know what time we are looking at, we can start to reserve the
conference room.

June 5™ 8:30-10am
June 67 1-5pm
July 16™: flexible

Thank you,

Lijin Sun, LD

Program Supervisor, CEQA IGR

South Coast Air Quality Management District

21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765

Direct: {909) 396-3308

Fax: {909 396-3324

Plegse note thot the South Coast AQMD is closed on Mondoys.

From: Lijin Sun

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@irifilstliconsulling.cony

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifileticonsulting com>; Michael Krause <MErause@agrmd.gov>; Daniel Garcia
<dgarcia@agmdeey>

Subject: RE: Meeting Inquiry with

Hi Catherine,
We are working on your request and will respond shortly.

Thank you,

Lijin Sun, LD

Program Supervisor, CEQA IGR

South Coast Air Quality Management District

21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765

Direct: {909) 396-3308

Fax: {909 396-3324

Plegse note thot the South Coast AQMD is closed on Mondoys.

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine@trifiletticorsuling. com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 1:29 PM
To: Daniel Garcia <ggarcia@anmd.goy>; Lijin Sun <LSun@agmd.gov>




Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@urifiletticonsulting. com
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Meeting Inquiry with

Hi Dan and Lijun,

| am trying to coordinate three meetings with the CEQA Unit for the Inglewood Basketball Entertainment Center (IBEC)
and City of Los Angeles, and wanted to get both of your availabilities over next few weeks.

. Meeting 1: Cumulative Assumptions and Modeling for IBEC (June 5" am only; June 6" -7")
. Meeting 2: IBEC EIR Analysis Results (July 16" — 17" availability)
® Meeting 3: City of LA re: EIR (availability before June 15™)

Can you please provide your availability by COB today? Many thanks in advance.

Catherine Aguilar, LEED G.A.
Environmenta! Policy and Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifilettt Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifilettt Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



